

## Post Office Directory Extract 1855 Fisherton Delamere



FISHERTON-DE-LA-MERE is a township, parish and village, 7 miles east of Heytesbury, 11 west of Salisbury, 106 from London by road, in Wilton Hundred and Union, Salisbury bishopric, South Wilts, situated on the Wily; it occupies 2,860 acres; John Davies, Esq., is lord of the manor. The population, in 1851, was 373. The living is a vicarage, value about £160, with 22 acres of glebe land; Rev. John Davis is incumbent. The church is partly decorated with an early English chancel, and has a square tower with 5 bells.

BAPTON is a hamlet 1 mile south-west.

SIX COACHES pass daily, 3 to Salisbury, 3 to Warminster.

Letters through Wilton. The nearest money order office is at Heytesbury.

**INSURANCE AGENTS:-**

British Empire Mutual F. Street.
Defender R. Futcher

Gentry

_ const				
Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Davies	John	Esq.		
Davies	Thomas	Rev.		Vicarage
Hart	John		Farmer	